
Transformation of Sentences 
❖ Affirmative to Negative: 

Rule 1: 

Only বা alone এর পররবর্তে উত্তর বার্যের শুরুর্ত None but বর্ে। আর কযান 

পররবতেন হয়না। 

Affirmative: Only he can play good cricket. 

Negative: None but he can play good cricket. 

Affirmative: Only the science students can apply for the post. 

Negative: None but the science students can apply for the post. 

Affirmative: Only they can do the work. 

Negative: None but they can do the work. 

Note: বস্তুর ক্ষেত্রে only এর পররবত্রতে nothing but বত্রে। তত্রব বয়ত্রের 

ক্ষেত্রে বা েংখ্যার ক্ষেত্রে only এর পররবত্রতে not more than বত্রে। 

Affirmative: He is only four. 

Negative: He is not more than four. 

Affirmative: They have only two cars. 

Negative: They have not more than two cars.  

 

Rule 2: 

Affirmative sentence এ must থাযর্ে negative যরার েময় must এর পররবর্তে 

can not but/ can not help বর্ে। তর্ব can not help এর পর্র কে verb থার্য তার 

োর্থ ing েকু্ত যরর্ত হয়। 

Affirmative: You must yield to your fate. 

Negative: You can not but yield to your fate. 

Affirmative: We must obey our parents. 

Negative: We can not but obey our parents. 

Affirmative: You must care them. 

Negative: You can not help caring them.  

 

Rule 3: 

Every কয Negative যরর্ত হর্ে Every এর পররবর্তে There is no বর্ে + every 

এর পর্রর শব্দটি বর্ে + but + প্রদত্ত sentence এর বাযী অংশ। 

Affirmative: Everyone hates a terrorist. 

Negative: There is no one but hates a terrorist. 



Affirmative: Everybody fears a lion. 

Negative: There is no body but fears a lion.  

 

Rule 4: 

As soon as েকু্ত sentence কয Negative যরর্ত হর্ে- 

As soon as এর জায়গায় no sooner had বের্ব + প্রদত্ত Sentence এর যতো বর্ে 

+ কে Sentence এর মূে verb এর past participle form বর্ে + কে sentence বাযী 

অংশ বর্ে + than + রিতীয় বাযে বর্ে। 

Affirmative: As soon as he he saw the tiger, he ran away. 

Negative: No sooner had he seen the Tiger than he ran away. 

Affirmative: No sooner had the boy saw the police, he ran away. 

Negative: As soon as the boy seen the police than he ran away. 

Rule 5: 

Affirmative sentence কয Negative যরার েময় উক্ত sentence এর Affirmative 

শব্দটির Negative রূপ বোর্ত হয়। এবং উক্ত Negative এর পরূ্ব ে not বোর্ত হয়। 

বাযী েব রথয থার্য। 

Affirmative: He is a good man. 

Negative: He is not a bad man. 

Affirmative: Rakib is an honest boy. 

Negative: Rakib is not a dishonest boy. 

Affirmative: This was an extra-ordinary ship. 

Negative: This was not an ordinary ship.  

 

Rule 6: 

Always েকু্ত Affirmative sentence কয Negative যরর্ত হর্ে Always এর 

পররবর্তে never বর্ে। Affirmative শব্দটির Negative রূপ বোর্ত হয়।  

 

Affirmative: He was always punctual. 

Negative: He was never late. 

Affirmative: I always tell truth. 

Negative: I never tell lie.  

 

 

 

 


